Pogular Semi-monthly Meeting Monday, Dec. 19-1955

The second regular meeting of the month was held on Monday, Dec. 19 and called to order at 8.10 P.M.

Present: Mayor Eversole, Atty. Bettis, City Engineer Tatone, the Recorder and

Council Anderson, Beck, Hill, Hulbert, Kraft and Oathes. The minutes of the regular meeting on December 5 were read and approved. Mayor Eversole then asked that the bids for a new half ton pickup truck be opened and read, in accordance with the previous action of the Council and " Call for bids" having been published in the Canby Herald.

Councilman Hill then proceeded to read off the bids, which were as follows:

Eversole M	lotors \$	1671.47	Miller		\$ 1604.87
Dunmire	n 🚯	1652.39	Weiler		\$ 1654.98
Bernard	n	1700.00	Hubach	& Parkin	son \$ 1792.20

Whereupon on motion by Anderson, seconded by Hill and carried, it was unanimously voted to accept the bid of Eversole Motors to furnish a Ford half ton pickup truck for \$ 1671.47, delivery to be made immediately.

Communications

From the Rev. T.H.Sipe with reference to the posted speed limit on the Canby-Marquam Road, otherwise known as South Ivy.

From the Legislature Interim Committee asking for cooperation relative to local government problems, etc., stating that they may need specific help from time to time.

From Lee Hershberger, giving a very interesting account of his near accident in March, 1952 at the Elm street crossing and intimating that the S.P. Co. might run its trains thro' a deep cut in Canby, thereby eliminating the present dangerous intersections.

It was then moved by Oathes, seconded by Hill and carried, that the City Engineer be allowed the time and necessary expenses to attend the Building Inspection School to be held at Oregon State College in January, -19-20-21.

It was then moved by Oathes, seconded by Kraft and carried, that authority be granted the Cemetery Com. to employ a competent person to open a set of books to be used in keeping accounts and records of Cemetery business.

It was then moved by Hill, seconded by Hulbert and carried, that the license of Chas. Hasking, operating the Canby Auto Weeckers, be approved.

Mayor Eversole then stated that at this time, he would, with the consent of the Council, appoint the third Monday in January as a public hearing meeting, at which time any citizen could voice his opinion for or against the passage of Ordinance No. 391, being the so-called "Green River Ord.

It was then moved by Oathes, seconded by Beck and carried, that petitions for sewer service by property owners, affecting property not included in present plans- should be submitted to the Council on or before January 3, 1956.

It was then moved by Hill, seconded by Beck and carried, that the City Attorney be authorized to contact the titlescompanies as to charges for necessary title work in connection with sewer assessments to be made and if, in his opinion prices are satisfactory, he be authorized to act.

It was then moved by Beck, seconded by Oathes and carried, that a \$ 3000 cash performance bond be posted with the County Court of Clackamas County for satisfactory performance of sewer installation across County property.

It was then moved, seconded and carried that the meeting adjourn.

HBEvan

R. B. Everiali Mayor Approved: